


Gibson.MLA, Simon

’

From: I - botsfordchamber.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 10:50 AM
To: Gibson.MLA, Simon
Subject: Confirmation: 2019 April Business After Business

Registration Confirmation

Your registration for 2019 April Business After Business has been received.

Confirmation Number: e.813.4686.19496
Primary Contact: Simon Gibson (Simon Gibson, MLA - Abbotsford-Mission)

D s SOl

Tor Add to Calendar

“ent;
o . . .
 Edit Reqgistration
Suhyer”
Summary
Item Description Quantity| Total Amt
Members and their Guests Simon Gibson 1 $10.00
Sales Tax  $0.50
Total: $10.50

2019 April Business After Business
The Business After Business mixer is the best way to make connections within the Abbotsford business community.
Bring your business cards and be ready to network with your fellow members!

* Socialize over drinks & appetizers!
* Tour the workspace
* Make business connections!

About Our Hosts:

At HUB's Commercial Insurance Centre, they have you covered for all of your commercial insurance needs. Our in-
house specialty practices include agribusiness, farm, construction, real estate, strata programs, hospitality,
transportation, professional services, non-profits and more.

As a leading insurance brokerage in the Fraser Valley, Their team of insurance brokers in Abbotsford, BC is
dedicated to this community and servicing your insurance needs. They are proud to be one of the largest brokerage
operations in the province with a strong history of serving the needs British Columbians for over 65 years. We are
especially proud to support local emergency services and be part of community events.

Date: April 18, 2019
Time: PDT

Location: Hub International Commercial Insurance Centre
400 - 32988 South Fraser Way, Abbotsford

Contact: Events Manager
Email: abbotsfordchamber.com
Date/Time Details: . April 18, 2019

Fees/Admission: Members: $10 per ticket
Non Members: $15 per ticket

Prices are subject to GST

Click Here for More Information
Add to Calendar




Mission Hospice Society

ces /t(//ép//? Jfé/ﬂaf //ZZJ/ZZL&M //WM

March 14 2019

INVOICE

~ Simon Gibson MLA

33058 1% Ave
Mission BC V2V 1G3

Mission Hospice Society Gala tickets ( 1 x$90) $90.00

Total Amount Due $90.00

Please make cheque out to Mission Hospice Society

32180 Hilicrest Avenue, Mission, BC, V2V 1.2 info@missionhospice.bc.ca
Telephone: 604-826-2235 facebook: mission hospice society
Fax: 604-820-0734 www.missionhospice.bc.ca




Gibson.MLA, Simon

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

_execdir@missionchamber.bc.ca>

Tuesday, March 26, 2019 12:44 PM

Gibson.MLA, Simon

Registration Confirmation

Confirmation: Chamber Dinner: EXCLUSIVE Silverdale Developer's Update

Your registration for Chamber Dinner: EXCLUSIVE Silverdale Developer's Update has been received.
Confirmation Number: e.1106.12013.77503

rorm:
“ant.

RN Lo

Primary _Con’(act: Simon Gibson (Simon Gibson, MLA Abbo_tsford_ Mission)

Add to Calendar

Edit Reqistration

Summary
Item Description Quantity| Total Amt
Dinner (member) Simon Gibson 1 $30.00
Sales Tax $1.50
Total:  $31.50

Chamber Dinner: EXCLUSIVE Silverdale Developer's Update

of Polygon Homes is coming to speak at this exclusive Chamber Dinner on updates,
progression, and planning for Mission's upcoming master-planned community. This is the

development that will shape our community's future.

The Silverdale area in Southwest Mission has been the subject of intense planning deliberations for
many years. The area has been identified as an Urban Reserve (an area reserved for future urban
development) since the 1960’s and is identified in the Fraser Valley Regional District's (FVRD)

Regional Growth Strategy (RGS) as an area of future settlement.

Tickets to this event are limited!

Vice President, Development
Polygon Homes

joined Polygon Homes in late 2017 as Vice President, Development responsible for the development
of our 1400 acres in South West Mission as a master-planned community.










Receipt Page 1 of 1

Print Now

Thank you for registering for the 2019 Mayor's Breakfast with Mayor Henry Braun.

Order Date: Apr 3, 2019

credit Card: XXXX-XXXX-XXXX ||}
Auth #: 074981

Item Qty Amount
2019 Mayor's Breakfast - Tables Registration 1 $185.00

Subtotal: $185.00
BC GST $9.25
Total: $194.25

hups:vvw | 41312019




From: service@intl.paypal.com
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 4:17 PM
Subject: Your payment to Abbotsford Christian Leaders Network
Gl
[(=d
You sent a payment of $82.78 CAD to 26-Mar-2019 [l GViT-04:00

Abbotsford Christian Leaders Network. Receipt No:5425-8768-5420-2800

Hello [

This charge will appear on your credit card statement as payment to PAYPAL *ACLN.

Shop with confidence
We keep your financial information

Save time with a PayPal account secure.

Transactions monitored 24/7
Our fraud specialists help protect
your account.

Create a PayPal account and save your payment
information. You won't need to enter your payment
information every time you shop online.

You're protected

Zero fraud liability for eligible
unauthorized purchases. See

eligibility
Merchant information: Instructions to merchant:
Abbotsford Christian Leaders Network None provided
B ‘g Shipping information: Shipping method:
Not specified

Description o Unit price  Qty Amount
General Admission - Abbotsford's 30th Annual $41.39 CAD 1 $41.39
City Prayer Breakfast CAD
Item #: 56068939708-923016026-1158693171
General Admission - Abbotsford's 30th Annual $41.39 CAD 1 $41.39
City Prayer Breakfast CAD

Item #: 56068939708-923016026-1158693172

Subtotal: $82.78 CAD
Discount: -$0.00 CAD
Insurance: -
Total: $82.78 CAD

Receipt No: 5425-8768-5420-2800 :
Please keep this receipt number for future reference. You'll need it if you contact customer
service at Abbotsford Christian Leaders Network or PayPal.

1
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abbotsford #163
1127 Sumas Way
Abbotsford, BC V25 842

e4 tenber NN -/
177662 KS MIXED NUT

21.99 G
SUBTOTAL 21.99
TAX 1.10
*¥xxx TOTAL 23.09 |

ook

TR 6o07245-00

R . 66292245-0010019290 C
AUTH #: 004629 2019/04/17h

Involce Number: 007929

Purchase - TNTERAC

(0000002771010

8080008000 6800

00 APPROVED - THANK YOU 001
AMOUNT: $23.09

IMPORTANT - retaln this copd
for your records
CUSTOMER COPY

Interac 23.09

CHANGE 0.00
G (G)GST 5% 1.10
TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS SoLD = 1
019/04/1 {1 163 7 330 62
OP#: 62 Name:

Thank You!
Please Come Agsailn

G = =pST
GST #I—







MISSION REGIONAL Invoice

R Invoice Date: 6/1/19
OF COM"ERCE Invoice Number: 150981
Account ID:

34033 Lougheed Hwy

Mission, BC V2V 5X8

(604) 826-6914 | fax: (604) 826-5916
connect@missionchamber.bc.ca

Simon Gibson, MLA Abbotsford Mission
Simon Gibson

33058 First Avenue

Mission , BC V2V 1G3

[ Terms | Due Date
i Net 30 | 6/20/19
I Description I Quantity | Rate I Amount
ISummer Kickoff: Xa:ytem & Vancity (Simon Gibson) | 1 | $36.19 | $36.19
[ Subtotal: | $36.19
| Tax: | $1.81
| Total: | $38.00
| Payment/Credit Applied: | $0.00
| Balance: l $38.00

Thank you for your prompt payment!

s+




Invoice

Customer No. Date Ticket # ]
[ May 15, 2019 T1-111477
% ‘$’ Room 149, Parliament Buildings
% 501 Belleville Street
@ @ Victoria, BC V8V 1X4 Canada
0 Ph: 250-356-8295
T -\) Fax: 250-356-5981
18 H C O Email: Giftshop@leg.bc.ca
URL: www.leg.bc.ca
BILL TO:
SIMON GIBSON
LIBERAL CAUCUS
VICTORIA, BC
(604) 820-6203
Cust PO #: Ship date: Ship-via code:
Sis rep: [ Location: o1 Terms: Net due in 30 days
Quantity  ltem # Description Retail Price Selling unit Total
100 1-100021 MLA BC Flag pin 1.50 EACH 150.00
Subtotal: 150.00
GST: 7.50
PST: 10.50
Total: 168.00
Tender:
AR Charge 168.00
Net tender: 168.00
All proceeds of the Parliamentary Gift Shop support educational resources for British Columbian students.
. Thank you for visiting the Legislative Assembly of B.C.
www.leg.bc.ca
cst+ I Page 1 of 1




Bill to: Simon Gibson, MLA - Abbotsford-Mission Chamb er Of
:gggg ng%‘,enue (J C O mmerce

Misslon, BC V2V1G3

tsford
Invoice Date

Involce Number: 11 168
Invoice - [ :“ Due and PayablaonRecelpt T
f . - Doscrlptuon_ B . '-__UM—: r: __;_l—gat_e‘_. _| Amount T
iBuslniss»Af_tefABuslness - l_ 1 D AWS;!O._O‘OV N r 7810 00
Golf, Dinner only I 1 | ss000 | s5000
|- T o . subtotak  $6000
| o o esT:|  s300
|' _ . Totak| _ $63.00
é L e Payment/Credit Applied: | $0.00
|

_ Balance:|  $63.00

Login to your Member Account to:
1. Update your business directory listing & contact information
2, Pay online using Visa, MasterCard, or American Express
3. Check out your additional Member Benefits

Go to www.chamberlogin.com and enter your login and password.
Logn SN

Password: Forgot password? Click here - http://business.abbotsfordchamber.com/loginforgotpwd

Thank you for your support of the Abbotsford Chamber of Commerce
GST Registration

Please retum this portion with your payment.

Member Name: Simon Gibson, MLA - Abbotsford-Mission
Invoice #: 11168

Payment Amount: $

Payment Method: [_|Cheque # [Cdcredit card (visa, MasterCard, AMEX)
Make cheques payable to Abbotsford Chamber of Commerce or enter credit card information below.

Credit Card #: Exp. Date: Security Code:

Name on Card:

Signature:

#207-32900 South Fraser Way, Abbotsford, BC V2S 5A1 ph: 604-859-9651 fax: 604-850-6880 www.abbotsfordchamber.com
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' BPGI1SR MT1t 868 HRI-001-001-11--

L. Black Press Media

INVOICE / STATEMENT
Black Press Group Ltd.
212 - 15288 54A Ave. BILLING PERIOD ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4 03/01/19 - 03/31/19 SIMON GIBSON - MLA
ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS INVOICE # TERMS OF PAYMENT PAGE#
33649996 Net 30 days 1 of 1
BPGHER T ED 00868 ACCOUNT NUMBER -~ BILUNG DATE ADVERTISERICLIENT #
SIMON GIBSON - MLA 03/31/19
ABBOTSFORD MISSION _
33058 FIRST AVE View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
MISSION BC http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login
v2Vv 163 Account inquiries: 1-866-850-4463 or ar@blackpress.ca
asT REGISTRATION No J GG
R R I S ey U SIZE TTTIMES RUN” v - ; :
. DATE © INVOICE # " DESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES e;u.r:o UNITS - ** BATE “NET AMOUNT
02/28 BALANCE FORWARD 1,093.04
03/05 40599 Payment on Account - 268.01
03/20 41241 Payment on Account - 825.03
BL
PUBLICATION: - MISSION CITY RECORD - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
03/08 33649996 Chamber Banner . 8x3i 1 100.00
PAGE: A 15 Chamber 24i
3 color .00
ePaper | 5.25
Ad Class Totals: $105.25 24.000 inch
Publication Totals: $105.25
03/31 BC GST 5.26
CURRENT NET AMOUNT: PUE S U8ODAYS g0 DAYS " 'OVER'90 DAYS: 7 UNAPPLIED AMOUNT. - .~ TOTAL AMOUNT DUE -
11051 110.51 5
Finance charge on accounts over 30 days is 2% monthly (24% annual) u Invaice/Statement shall be deemed correct unless advised in writing within 30 days of hilling date
We warrant that the information shown on this invoice correctly describes the advertisement that was inserted in the edlition of the publication specified.
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN STUB WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

& Black Press Media

TOREMITIOLN

Black Press Group Ltd.
212 - 15288 54A Ave,
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

INVOICE #:--5 -2 BILLING DATE 2 JTOTAL AMOUNT PUE =
33649996 03/31/19 $ 110 51
-ACCOUNT NUMBER : - oo ADVERTISER / GLIENT: NAME - © :
T SIMON GIBSON - MLA

How to pay your bill:

a Online using iServices: http:/fiservices.blackpress.ca/login

a Pre-authorized Payment Plan from your Bank Account,
please call 1-877-851-4540 or email pad@blackpress.ca

1 PC or Telephone banking through your Financial Institution

n By credit card, please call 1-866-850-4463

a By cheque payable to Black Press Group Ltd.

GF1 IR20081210
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BPGI1SR MT1 805 HRI--001-001-11-~

L Black Press Media

INVOICE / STATEMENT
Black Press Group Ltd. - — :
212 . 15288 54A Ave. - BILLING PERIQD . - ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME
Surrey, B.C. V38 6T4 04/01/19 - 04/30/19 SIMON GIBSON - MLA
B ~ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS. . - |5 INVOICE % i TERMS OF PAYMENT 0 " i PAGE#
33669198 Net 30 days 10f2
BPGI15R MT1 E D 00805 ACCOUNT NUMBER - BILLING DATE "+ 7  ADVERTISER/CLIENT #
TR PR . oo
33058 FIRST AVE View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
MISSION BC http:/fiservices.blackpress.ca/login
v2V 163 Account inquiries: 1-866-850-4463 or ar@blackpress.ca
asT ReaisTRATION No J EGNzG
R e T L T L e GASIZE v T IMES RUN e
‘DATE - INVOICE # : - * e - 'DESCRIPTION = OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES " 1 "7 BILLED UNITS = RATE B Lo NET AMOUNT
03/31 BALANCE FORWARD 110.51
04/25 42199 Payment on Account -110.51
BL
PUBLICATION: ABBOTSFORD NEWS - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
04/03 33669197 Breakfast with Simon 3x4i 1 250.00
PAGE: A 11 General 12i
3 color .00
ePaper 5.25
04/10 33669197 mila cancer 1 235.00
PAGE: A 29 Cancer
ePaper , 5.25
04/12 33669197 vaisakhi 1 235.00
PAGE: A 20 Vaisakhi
ePaper 5.25
Ad Class Totals: $735.75 36.000 inch
Publication Totals: $735.75
BL
PUBLICATION: MISSION CITY RECORD - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
04/05 33669198 Visitor Guide 5.6x4.7 1 895.00
PAGE: Z 29 Visitor 26.32i :
3 color .00
ePaper 5.25[5
“CURRENT NET AMOUNT DUE .~ . . . 30DAYS .. . . .. . ... 60DAYS. . . . OVERSODAYS = " UNAPPLIEDAMOUNT . ' TOTALAMOUNT.DUE - é
L
&
finance ¢! on accounts over 30 days is 2% monthly (24% annual) = Invoke/Statement shall be deemed correct unless advised in writing within 30 days of billing date
_._We warrant that the information shown on this inveice correcty de s the advertisement that was inserted in the edition of the publication specified.
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN STUB WITH YOUR REMITTANCE
§ . " INVOICE# -~ - BILLNG DATE o - - TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
= Black Press Media

ACCOUNT-NUMBER . :-:oisoci oo ADVERTISERACLIENT - NAME o s

33669198 04/30/19 $ 2,038.30

SIMON GIBSON - MLA

REMIT 10,

Black Press Group Ltd.
212 - 15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

How to pay your bill:

@ Online using iServices: http:/fiservices.blackpress.callogin

u Pre-authorized Payment Plan from your Bank Account,
please call 1-877-851-4540 or email pad@blackpress.ca

u PC or Telephone banking through your Financial Institution

u By credit card, please call 1-866-850-4463

u By cheque payable to Black Press Group Ltd.




BPGI1SR MT1 001156

OF 24% WILL BE ADDED TO ACCOUNTS OVER 30 DAYS

ADVISED IN WRITING WITHIN 30 DAYS OF BILLING DATE

t; . __BILLING PERIOD ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME -
Black Press Media 04/01/19 - 04/30719 SIMON GIBSON - MLA
. INVOICE# . TERMSOF PAYMENT PAGE#
ADVERTISING STATEMENT & INVOICE/AFFIDAVIT 33660198 Net 30 days 2 of 2
ACCOUNTNUMBER _ _ BILLUNGDATE . ADVERTISER/CLIENT #
04/30/19
: T T R T T e GRSTIET TIMESRUN T
DATE * “INVOICE # - DESCRIPTION ~ OTHER GOMMENTS/CHARGES . CBILLEDUNITS © RATE . = - NET AMOUNT
04/12 33669198 Easter 4x6i 1 300.00
PAGE: A 11 General 24i
3 color - .00
ePaper 5.25
Ad Class Totals:  $1,205.50 50.320 inch
Publication Totals: $1,205.50
04/30 BC GST 97.05
:::CURRENT NET'AMOUNT'DUE -~ 30 DAYS - % oo i 60 DAYS i OVER 90 DAYS. Z- UNAPPLIED AMOUNT - “ TOTALAMOUNT DUE © - g
2,038.30 2,038.30 |¢
A FINANCE GHARGE OF 2% WHIGH IS AN ANNUAL RATE THE INVOIGE/STATEMENT SHALL BE DEEMED CORREGT UNLESS ast ReaisTRATION No. N
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Abbotsfora

HOSPICE SOCIETY

INVOICE

Date: May 8, 2019

To: MLA Simon Gibson
33058 First Avenue
Mission, BC V2V 1G3

Re: Dinner Program Advertising — 2019 Holmberg
Memorial Golf Classic

Amount owing: $250.00

Please make cheque payable to “Abbotsford Hospice Society”

Please remit payment within 30 days.
E-mail inquiries tofj | ilcabbotsfordhospice.org
We also accept Visa and MasterCard.

Thank you for supporting Abbotsford families.

32780 Marshall Rd., Abbotsford, BC V2S 117 Ph: 604-852-2456
www.abbotsfordhospice.org




Account ID;

Payment Date
May 14, 2019, 11:51 AM

Payment Method
MasterCard
Reference Number: 38ASMKWUS2

Transaction ID
2068064606637836-4496354

Product Type
Facebook

Campaigns

Paid

$28.00 CAD

You made this manual payment.

Post: "I recently had the honor of attending the British..."
From May 9, 2019, 12:30 PM to May 11, 2019, 1:36 PM

Post: "l recently had the honor of attending the British..."

Post: "This Is Mental Health Week - it's about looking...”
From May 9, 2019, 12:30 PM to May 11, 2019, 1:36 PM

Paost: “This is Mental Health Week - it's about looking..."

394 Impressions $2541

Facebook, Inc.

1601 Willow Road

Menlo Park, CA 94025-1452
United States

MLA Simon Gibson
33058 First Avenue
Mission V2V 1G3
Canada




Receipt fo
Account |D;|

Payment Date
May 9, 2019, 8:16 PM

Payment Method
MasterCar:
Reference Number: DUQELKEV52

Transaction ID

Paid

$30.00 CAD

2065820800195554-4482772 You're being billed because you reached your $30.00 bllling threshold.
Product Type
Facebook
Campaigns
Post: "l recently had the honor of attending the British..." s
25.41
From May 3, 2019, 4:10 PM to May 9, 2019, 8:16 PM
Post: "l recently had the honar of altending the British..." 2,309 Imprasslons $25.41
Post: "This is Mental Health Week - it's about looking..." “
.59
From May 3, 2019, 4:10 PM to May 9, 2019, 8:16 PM
Post: "This is Mental Health Week - It's about looking..." 59 Impressions $4.59

Facebook, Inc.

1601 Willow Road

Menlo Park, CA 94025-1452
United States




Account ID:

Payment Date
May 25, 2019, 5:23 PM

Payment Method
MasterCard
Reference Number: AW4KGKSU52

Transaction ID
2052317858212510-4531213

Product Type
Facebook

Campaigns

Post: "This is such an important bill, Did you know that..."

Post: "This Is such an important bill. Did you know that..."

Facebocok, Inc.

1601 Willow Road

Menlo Park, CA 94025-1452
United States

Paid

$30.00 CAD

Your previous payment for these ad costs failed.

1,737 Impressions $30.00

MLA Simon Gibson
33058 First Avenue
Mission V2V 1G3
Canada




Receipt for
Account ID:

Payment Date
Jun 2, 2019, 11:09 AM

Payment Method Paid

o $40.00 CAD

Reference Number: 8FGYAKNUS2
Transaction ID
You're being billed because you reached your $40.00 billing threshold.

2032805640163731-4558391

Product Type
Facebook

Campaigns

[05/27/2019] Promoting Simon Gibson

$20,53

From May 28, 2019, 4:30 PM to Jun 2, 2019, 11:09 AM
[05/27/2019] Promoting Simon Gibson 858 Impressions $20.53

Post: "Unless the New D ts lose some enthusl. for.." 811

11.79

From May 28, 2019, 4:30 PM to Jun 2, 2019, 11:09 AM
Post: "Unless the New Democrats lose some enthusiasm for..." 759 Impressions $11.79
Post: "Unless the New D ts lose some enthusi for.." s7.08

.6

From May 28, 2019, 4:30 PM to Jun 2, 2019, 11:09 AM

Post: "Unless the New Demacrats lose some enthusiasm for..." 708 Impressions $7.68

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
Dk ress loup L. e L
Surrey, B.C. V3S6T4 05/01/19 - 05/31/19 SIMON GIBSON - MLA
S . ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS - INVOICE # o < TERMS OF PAYMENT oo o PAGE#7
33690428 Net 30 days 1of2
BPGI1SR MT1 E D 00781 ACCOUNT NUMBER . CCBILUNG DATE 0 - ADVERTISER/CLIENT #
SIMON GIBSON - MLA [ 05/31/19
ABBOTSFORD MISSION ) - : -
33058 FIRST AVE View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
MISSION BC http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login
v2V 1G3 Account inquiries: 1-866-850-4463 or ar@blackpress.ca
GsT REGISTRATION No. || TGN
"TIMESRUN R

........... o SAUSEZE T

DATE INVOICE# - NET AMOUNT -

BPGF1/R20081210

e DESCRIPTION QTHERCOMMENTSICHARGES “BILLED UNITS “RATE
04/30 BALANCE FORWARD 2,038.30
05/17 42917 Payment on Account -2,038.30
BL
PUBLICATION: ABBOTSFORD NEWS - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
05/01 33690427 BIG BRO BIG SIS 1 109.50
PAGE: A 16 BigBroSi
ePaper 5.25
05/01 33690427 Simon Gibson 3x4i 1 250.00
PAGE: A 19 General 12
3 color ' .00
ePaper 5.25
Ad Class Totals: $370.00 16.000 inch
Publication Totals: $370.00
_ BL
PUBLICATION: MISSION CITY RECORD - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
05/10 33690428 Mothers Day 4X6i 1 300.00
PAGE: A 18 Mother's - 24i
3 color .00
ePaper 5.25
05/31 33690428 As We Age 4x6i 1 300.00
PAGE: B 6 senlivc5 24i
3 color .00
CURRENT NETAMOUNT DUE - o2 \g0 DAYS i 60 DAYS i OVER 90 DAYS “UNAPPLIED AMOUNT - TOTAL AMOUNT DUE -
oot Bt e ormaton oW 5 vt ooty camacDes e ﬁff.ﬁ}?é?n"l:?'ﬁa‘?‘v',: oeried i e 8clion of the publoatdon apeciied. ¥ Of g date
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN STUB WITH YOUR REMITTANCE
\ . S INVOICE # - oo BILLING DATE - - TOTAL AMOUNT-DUE " - =
- BIaCk PI’ESS Medla 33690428 05/31/19 $1, 140 03
“ACCOUNTNUMBER -~~~ . - ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME = = .-
SIMON GIBSON - MLA

How to pay your bill:

S REMITNQ: s s e

# Online using iServices: http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login

Black Press Group Ltd.

212 - 15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V356T4

% Pre-authorized Payment Plan from your Bank Account,
please call 1-877-851-4540 or email pad@blackpress.ca

m PC or Telephone banking through your Financial Institution

r By credit card, please call 1-866-850-4463

1 By cheque payable to Black Press Group Ltd.




BPGI1SR MT1 001140

k - BILLING PERIOD ; © =+ ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME
— BlaCk Press Med ia 05/01/19 - 05/31/19 SIMON GIBSON - MLA
- TINVOIGE #. - . “TERMS OF PAYMENT . - - . PAGE#
ADVERTISING STATEMENT & INVOICE/AFFIDAVIT 33690428 Net 30 days 5of2
ACCOUNTNUMBER - - BILUNGDATE ~ * - .. . ADVERTISER/GLIENT #
05/31/19
L e SR S AN T SR S
DATE““INVOICE# i "5 U DESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES - . BILLED UNITS . RATE : @ " 'NET AMOUNT -
ePaper 5.25
05/31 33690428 D-Day 4x3i 1 100.00
PAGE: A 17 D-Day 12i
3 color .00
ePaper 5.25
Ad Class Totals: $715.75 60.000 inch
Publication Totals: $715.75
05/31 BC GST 54.28
_ CURRENTNETAMOUNTOUE = " 30DAYS ~ .= © ' " 60DAYS . *  OVERSODAYS _ UNAPPLIED AMOUNT . . TOTAL AMOUNTDUE %
1,140.03 1,140.03 [
A FINANCE CHARGE OF 2% WHICH IS AN ANNUAL RATE THE INVOICE/STATEMENT SHALL BE DEEMED CORRECT UNLESS GST REGISTRATION Nod5
OF 24% WILL BE ADDED TO ACCOUNTS OVER 30 DAYS ADVISED IN WRITING WITHIN 30 DAYS OF BILLING DATE
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#£14 - 2337 Townline Rd.
Abbotsford, B.C. V2T 6G1

S

good!

(604) 855-3883 * ripplesbw@gmail.com

STATEMENT DATE
4/30/19

STATEMENT

Ripples

BOTTLED WATER CO. LTD.

" #14 - 2337 Townline Rd.
Abbotsford, B.C. V2T 6G1
(604) 855-3883 ¢ ripplesbw@gmail.com

{ STATEMENT DATE INT NO.

LO4/ 30/19

To insure proper credit
please check those items

TO:
SIMON GIBSON MLA being paid in the “,/”
33058 1st Ave column and return this
Mission BC V2V-1G3 portion of the statement
with your payment.
DATE PAID CHEQUE NO. AMOUNT PD. AMOUNT REMITTED
DATE INVOICE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT INVOICE NO. AMOUNT

04/16/19 86246 Invoice 25.20 86246 25.20
04/30/19 87132 Invoice 11.20 87132 11.20
Due Date May 24, 2019
FOLLOW us on FACEBOOK & INSTAGRAM
Current Due 1-30 Due 31-60 Over 60 Days
TO'I;AL DUE PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUN1
36. 0.00 0.00 0.00 36.40 36.40

TOTAL D




Ministry of Citizens' Services

~ BRITISH | BC Mail Plus
COLUMBIA Vioora BEOV8W Bigy G0

--------------------------------- Ph:250-952-5102 F250 952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

. . -..- i o
Bill To: [ G 31-Mar-2019

Customer Number/2nd Reference No.
/

000035

SIMON GIBSON - MLA
ABBOTSFORD-MISSION CONSTITUENCY
33058 1ST AVE

MISSION BC V2V 1G3

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT §$

Page 1 of 1

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment

ShipTo- Invoice #_Bill To-lnvoice Date 03/31/2019

Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100 Letters Mailed 7 EA 0.88 /EA 6.16 G
Subtotal ) 6.16
asusT + [ GG 5.000 % 6.16 0.31
Total (CAD) 6.47

Please make che ues p ayable g 0 MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, Box 451 tn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC, V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOQURED CHEQUE NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GSTHST P - psT  PsT# PSTJlFrineq: 04042019 11:36:17

D000035

10000042

P0000039



















S

H20h so gooa!

#14 - 2337 Townline Rd.

Abbotsford, B.C. V2T 6G1
(604) 855-3883  ripplesbw@gmail.com

STATEMENT

BOTTLED WATER CO. LTD.

#14 - 2337 Townline Rd.
Abbotsford, B.C. V2T 6G1
(604) 855-3883 « ripplesbw@gmail.com

STATEMENT DATE ACC O. KSTATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NO.
L 05/31/19
To insure proper credit
10: please check those items

SIMON GIBSON MLA being paid in the “. /"

33058 1st Ave column and return this

Mission BC V2V-1G3 portion of the statement
with your payment.

)YATE PAID CHEQUE NO. . AMOUNT PD. AMOUNT REMIUED
DATE INVOICE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT INVOICE NO. AMOUNT v
87577 Invoice — 840

E—

Due Date Julc‘le 21, 2019

FOLLOW us
Zurrent

n FACEBOOK & INSTIAGRAM

Due 1-30

Due 31-60

Over 60 Days

87577 0.9U
I s [

* 0.00

0.00 0.00

TOTAL DUi

PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT
TOTAL

o







Wave « 1&G Computer Services (BargainBytes/Digital Abby « Invo...

INVOICE

BILL TO
Simon Gibson, MLA

v

Amount Due (CAD)

$10.08

Invoice Number: 2506
Invoice Date: April 16, 2019
Payment Due: April 16, 2019

RPN BT i
PR TR RS I

Ouantity Price Amount

Product/Service
service 1 $9.00 $9.00
S ~ j
g 0
Subtotal: $9.00
gst 5%: $0.45
pst 7%: $0.63
‘ g “ Total: $10.08
Amount Due (CAD) : $10.08

I&G Computer Services (BargainBytes/| Dl'glt&l!fkbby
33050 1 Avenue

Mission, BC V2V 1G3

Canada

1 of2

Contact Information

Phone: 604-8268298 604-8260700
Mobile: 604-3025346
www.bargainbytes.ca

16/04/2019, 11:35 a.m.




ShredMasters
ValleyRecycling

- divisions of -

8.8 )
Communitas

SOCIAL ENTERPRISES

Bill To:

Simon Gibson

33058 First Avenue
Mission BC V2V 1G3

Ship To:

Simon Gibson

33058 First Avenue
Mission BC V2V 1G3

Invoice Date 3/31/2019
3550
Purchase Order No. | Customer ID Salesperson ID Shipping Method Payment Terms
MAIN Net 15
Quantity Item Number Description Each Discount Unit Price Ext. Price

3 BAGS|Up to 10 Blue Bags Office Paper - Jan - $0.00 $8.75 $26.25
3 TIPPING FEE [Municipal Tipping Fee $0.00 $1.35 $4.05
Subtotal $30.30
PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER ON PAYMENT STUB. Tax $0.00
Make cheque payable to Communitas Supportive Care, Total $30.30

#103-2776 Bourquin Cr.

appreciated. Thank You

Your prompt payment is

billing office: 103 - 2776 Bourquin Crescent West
warehouse contact: phone 604:504-7758 | fax 604:556:0325 | www.CommunitasEnterprises.com

Abbotsford BC V2S 6A4 | phone 604-850-6608









